Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Friday, 4 November 2022 10:33 AM

To: Autolnsure (Claims); admin-d; SUR; assignments

Cc: Chew, Elizabeth

Subject: Re: GAIG Ref:CLMOMVP000001267-OUR REF M6555 SLJ8850R THIRD P VEHICLE

SJJ3754S DOA 19/10/2022

Without Prejudice

Dear Marvyn,

Noted on your request, as our client has not reported the accident we will survey on a without prejudice basis.

Aside to LKK,
Please accept assignment for TP survey.

Thank you.

For all first claim notifications on Property & Casualty Claims (excluding Motor claims), please email to
GeneralClaims@sg.gaig.com

For work injury compensation act (WICA) claims, please email to wicaclaims@sg.gaig.com

For motor claims enquiries, please email to motorclaims@sg.gaig.com

For all first claim notifications on Marine Claims, please email to marineclaims@sg.gaig.com

Regards
Shery Wong, Executive, Claims | shery.wong@sg.gaig.com
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Thank you for your trust in us. We're proud to continue to serve you during this unprecedented
time. As COVID-19 continues to affect us all, we assure you that we remain committed to providing
the high level of service you deserve. Read more.

From: Autolnsure (Claims) <claimsO1@autoinsure.com.sg>
Sent: 04 November 2022 10:26 AM
To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>



Cc: Chew, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Chew@sg.gaig.com>
Subject: [External] Re: GAIG Ref:CLMOMVP000001267-OUR REF M6555 SLI8850R THIRD P VEHICLE SJJ3754S DOA
19/10/2022

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Shery,

We refer to the above matter and email below.
We agree to appoint LKK Auto Consultant to conduct PRS on our premises.
Thank You.

Regards

Marvyn

did: (65) 3157 2624 / 3157 2628
mobile: (65) 9743 6363

e: claims01@autoinsure.com.sg

Auto Insure Pte. Ltd.
201437380M
6 Marsiling Lane S739145

t: (65) 3157 2626

f: (65) 6368 0081

w: www.autoinsure.com.sg
g.e: claims@autoinsure.com.sg

-- Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may contain information that is
privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately

notify the sender and delete the mail.--

Data Privacy Policy Notice: Auto Insure Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This
may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service
providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy.

On Fri, Nov 4, 2022 at 9:35 AM Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com> wrote:

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs,

Our client has not reported accident.

We append the following list of our panel surveyors:-
1.  AJAX Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd

2. A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte. Ltd.

3. Priority Services

4. RT Appraisal Pte Ltd



5. LKK Auto Consultants

Kindly let us know which SJE is selected and furnish the estimates for the survey to be carried out.

For all first claim notifications on Property & Casualty Claims (excluding Motor claims), please email to
GeneralClaims@sg.gaig.com

For work injury compensation act (WICA) claims, please email to wicaclaims@sg.qaig.com

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

From: Autolnsure (Claims) <claims01@autoinsure.com.sg>

Sent: 04 November 2022 9:20 AM

To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: [External] (PRS) - OUR REF M6555 SLI8850R THIRD P VEHICLE SJJ3754S DOA 19/10/2022




WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear All,

Attached for your attention.

Do revert with the SJE appointed for the above matter and conduct Pre-Repair Survey for the said vehicle
at our premises.

Thank You.

Regards

Mae

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
may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party
service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy.

This email transmission, including any attachments, is intended solely for the addressee named above, and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are
not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this e-mail is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please notify the sender immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.



This email transmission, including any attachments, is intended solely for the addressee named above, and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are
not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this e-mail is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please notify the sender immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.



